
Joseph S. Streb Co., L.P.A. 
Law Offices 

736 Neil Avenue 
Columbus, Ohio 43215 

Telephone (614) 224-0200 
Fax (614) 224-9323 

E-mail: Streblaw@sbcglQbal.net 

August 10,2010 

James J. McNulty, Secretary 
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission 
Keystone Building, 2 ! id Fl. Rm. N201 
Harrisburg, PA 17120 

RE: Muirfield Energy. Inc./EGS License. License A-2010-2204832. 

Dear Secretary: 

Please be advised that I represent Muirfield Energy, Inc., an Ohio for-profit 
corporation, licensed to do business in Pennsylvania. My client is a licensed EGS for 
Pennsylvania. Recently, my client received a letter from Rosemary A. Chiavetta ofthe Office 
of Competitive Market Oversight indicating that it may be wise for my client to modify its 
Application to allow for service to residential customers. 

Therefore, on behalf of Muirfield Energy, Inc., I request that the Commission modify 
the above-captioned license to permit Muirfield Energy, Inc. to provide brokerage services to 
residential customers in all utility service territories in Pennsylvania, and we incorporate 
herein by reference the prior Application with the appropriate modifications. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

[oseph S. Streb 
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